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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT & j u@'g,;ﬂ:,e,k

N
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA /’ f '

ATLANTA DIVISION /
SPANX, INC. and SARA BLAKELY, ) : 1
Individually, ) E y.
) ,!.’);‘:L 7‘ g:'f :?"'g:;-‘
Plaintiffs, ) Lo
}  Civil Action File No.
V. ) - o
y 4 08-rv-137%
SEXY PANTIES AND NAUGHTY ) '
KINICKERS LIMITED and POM )
LAMPSON, individually, )
)
Defendants. )
)
COMPLAINT

Plaintiffs Spanx, Inc. and Sara Blakely (“Ms. Blakely”) (collectively
referred to herein as “Spanx™), aver as follows:

INTRODUCTICON

1. Plaintiffs seek injunctive relief and damages for acts of trademark
infringement, trademark dilution, false designation of origin, palming off, and
unfair competition, all in violation of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1114, 1125,

and in violation of Georgia statutory and common law.
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction O‘VE“:!' this controversy under
28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a) because this action arises under the Lanham Act,
15 U.S.C. §§ 1501, et seq. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over the
remaining causes of action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a) because those causes
of action are 50 related to the federal claims under the Lanham Act that they form
part of the same case or controversy.

3. This Court has jurisdiction over the Defendants because the
Defendants transact business within this district and this case arises out of
transactions and events that occurred within this district. Defendants operate an
interactive website and have delivered catalogues and infringing product directly to
purchasers within this district.

4, Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.8.C. §§ 1391(b) and
(d) because the Defendants have transacted business in this district, have
knowingly and purposefully directed acts to this district, a substantial part of the
events giving rise to the claims in this action oceurred in this district, and the

Defendants are aliens.
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THE PARTIES

5. Plaintiff Spanx, Inc. is a Georgia cnmjporationn-with its principal place
of business at 3391 Peachtree Road, Suite 300, Atlanta, Georgia 30326.

6. Plaintiff Ms. Sara Blakely is an individual residing in this district.

7. Upon information and belief, Sexy Panties and Naughty Knickers
Limited is a United Kingdom entity with its principal place of business at Unit 2H
Woodstock Studios, 36 Woodstock Grove, London, W12 8LE, United Kingdom.

8. Upon information and belief, Pom Lampson is an individual citizen
of the United Kingdom, is the owner and/or controller of Defendant Sexy Panties
and Naughty Knickers Limited, and actively assisted, directed, conspired,
participated with, or otherwise cooperated with Defendant Sexy Panties and
Naughty Knickers in the acts complained of herein.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

Spanx’s Famous Trademark

0. Spanx, Inc. was formed in 2000 and is in the business of
merchandising hosiery, undergarments, clothing and related items.
10.  Ms. Blakely is an entrepreneur and the founder and scle shareholder

of Spanx, Inc. Ms. Blakely started Spanx, Inc. in 2000 to market her patented
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footless pantyhose and has since developed a number of other hosiery,
undergarments, other clothing and related items.

11.  Ms. Blakely is the owner of the famous and distinctive SPANX
trademarlk (the *SPANX Mark™). She also owns two federal registrations for the
SPANX Mark: (1) incontestable ILL.S. Registration No. 2,464,430 for “hosiery,
lingerie, pants, dresses, shirts, shoes, swimwear”; and (2) U.S. Registration No.
3,330,367 for “cosmetics.” By virtue of an intellectual property agreement dated
June 1, 2004, Ms. Blakely has licensed use of the SPANX Mark to Spanx.

12.  The SPANX Mark has been used continually by Ms. Blakely and
Spanx in interstate cormerce to identify their goods and to distinguish such goods
from those sold by others. Spanx’s goods include, without limitation, hosiery,
panties, brassieres, slips, pants, tops, and skirts.

13.  Spanx also uses the SPANX Mark in connection with goods other
than clothing, including but not limited to, laundry detergent and cosmetics.

14.  Spanx has expended considerable time, effort and money to
advertise, promote, and publicize the SPANX Mark in order to foster the public’s
identification of the SPANX Mark with Spanx. As a result of the extensive
promotion by Spanx of the SPANX Mark, am.cl Spanx’s careful attention to quality,

the SPANX Mark has acquired a strong and widespread reputation for quality, and
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is firmly identified in the public mind with Spanx. Additicnally, through its
extensive promotion and expense, Spanx has created :subst::a.:ntiial goodwill and
publicity value in the SPANX Mark,

15,  Further, by virtue of extensive advertising, promotion and sales
through the use of the SPANX Mark, the SPANX Mark: has become well known to
the public as an indicator of source for a variety of types of hosiery, undergarments
and other clothing, and has become famous. The SPANX brand was featured on
the Oprah Winfrey show in 2000 when Spanx’s footless pantyhose made the
“Qprah’s Favorite Things” list. In addition, the SPANX brand has been featured in
a number of nationally distributed magazines including Us Weekly, People,
Vogue, O-The Oprah Magazine, Good Housekeeping, and Redbook. True and
correct copies of representative covers with the relevant c:c»i);y superimposed
thereon is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Defendants’ Infringement of
the Famous SPANX Mark

16.  Upon information and belief, the Defendant, -S‘exy Panties and
Naughty Knickers Ltd. is a U.K. entity owned and/or controlled by Defendant Pom
Lampsor.

17.  Upon information and belief, Defendants are engaged in the
advertising and/or offering for sale or sale of various lingerie products, including,

5
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but not limited to, panties, brassieres, camisoles, and sleepwear bearing the mark
SePeA*NeK. Attached as Exhibit B are photographs of Defendants’ merchandise
demonstrating use of the SePeA»NeK mark.

18.  Upon information and belief, Defendants operate an interactive
online business advertising, promoting, and accepting orde:.rs for goods bearing the
SePeAsN+K mark in all U.S. jurisdictions, including the Northern District of
Georgia, through a website displayed under and through the URL
www.sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com. A true and correct copy of a screen
capture of the homepage of this website is attached hereto as Exhibit C. True and
correct copies of screen captures of representative web pages showing use of the
SeP»A«NeK mark are attached hereto as Exhibit D.

19.  Upon information and belief, Defendants advertise and offer these
goods through a mail order catalogue. A true and correct copy of a catalogue page
on which merchandise bearing the SsP»A«NeK. mark is advertised is attached
hereto as Exhibit E.

20.  Upon information and belief, Defendants also advertise and offer
these goods through a number of other retailers throughout the United Kingdom,

the United States and Australia. A true and correct copy of a screen capture of the
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webpage at hitp://www.sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com/t-stockists.aspx
containing a list of Defendants’ retailers is attached hereto as Exhibit F.

21.  Pursuant to the WHOIS database, which reflects domain name
registration information, the domain name sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com is
registered to Defendant Sexy Panties and Naughty ]K'.ni[c:ke:;s, and the administrative
contact person is Defendant Pom Lampson. A true and correct copy of the
WHOIS record for sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com is attached hereto as
Exhibit G.

22.  Spanx has, on numerous occasions, notified Defendants of its rights
in the famous SPANX Mark and of Defendants’ infringement of those rights. Cn
or about October 24, 2007, counsel for Spanx sent a letter to Defendant Lampson
asserting its rights and requesting that Defendants cease using the SePeA*NK
mark. A true and correct copy of that letter is attached hereto as Exhibit H.
Spanx’s counsel received a response from counsel for the Defendants on
November 9, 2007 and again asserted its rights in a responsive letter dated
December 6, 2007, a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

23.  Defendants have refused to comply with Spanx’s demands and have

continued their infringing conduct.
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COUNT | - FEDERAL TRADEMARK
INFRINGEMENT UNDER 15 U.S.C. § 1114

24.  Spanx repeats and realleges Paragraphs 1 through 23 of the Comnplaint
as if fully set forth herein.

25. Defendants’ use of the SeP+A+*N+K mark consftitutes trademark:
infringement in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1114, in that such use has caused, or is
likely to cause, confusion, deception, or mistake among the consuming public and
trade as to the source of Defendants’ goods.

26. Defendants’ use of the S«P+A*N+K mark is with knowledge and in
willful disregard of Plaintiffs’ rights in and to the SPANX Mark.

27,  Defendants’ aforesaid acts have irreparably harmed Spanx and will
continue to irreparably harm Spanx unless enjoined by this Court, as a result of
which Spanx is without an adequate remedy at law.

28. Defendants’ use of the SeP*A+NeK mark has injured and continues to
injure Spanx in an amount not yet ascertained.

COUNT Il - FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION --

FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN - PALMING OFF -
UNDER 15 1.S.C. 8§ 1125(a)

29.  Spanx repeats and realleges Paragraphs 1 through 28 of the Complaint

as if fully set forth herein.

8
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30. Defendants have used the SsP+AsNeK mark to crzate a false
designation of origin and have falsely represented in commerce, in a manner likely
to cause confission, mistake, or deception among consumers, that they are
associated with, sponsored by, or approved by Spanx, in violation of 15 U.5.C.
§1125(a).

31. Defendants use of the S«P»AsNeK. mark is with knowledge and in
willful disregard of Spanx’s rights therein.

32. Defendants’ conduct has irreparably harmed E;panx and will continue
to irreparably harm Spanx unless enjoined by this Court, as a result of which Spanx
is without an adequate remedy at law,

33, Defendants’ use of the S«P+AsN+*K mark has injured and continues to
injure Spanx in an amount not yet ascertained.

COUNT I - FEDERAL DILUTION
UNDER 15 WU.S.C. § 1125(c)

34, Spanx repeats and realleges Paragraphs 1 through 33 of the Complaint
as if fully set forth herein.

35. Defendants adopted and began using in interstate commerce the mark
SePoAsNeK, which is similar to the SPANX Mark, long after the SPANX Mark

had become distinctive and famous among the consuming public.

g
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36,  Defendants’ use of the SePeAsN+K mark has (iiilu,ted, continues to
dilute, and/or is likely to cause future dilution of the distinctive quality of the
famous SPANX Mark by lessening the capacity of the SPANX Mark to identify
and distinguish Spanx’s goods, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(c).

37. Oninformation and belief, Defendants willfully intended to trade on
Spanx’s reputation or to cause dilution of the SPANX Mark.

38. Defendants’ dilution of the distinctive SPANX Mark has irreparably
damaged Spanx and will continue to damage Spanx irreparably unless enjoined by
this Court, as a result of which Spanx is without an adequate remedy at law,

39. Defendants’ use of the S*P*A«NeK mark has injured and continues to
injure Spanx in an amount not yet ascertained.

COUNT IV - COMMON LAW TRADEMARK. INFRINGENMENT

40.  Spanx repeats and realleges Paragraphs 1 through 39 of the Complaint
as if fully set forth herein.

41. By reason of the foregoing, Defendants have engaged and are
continuing to engage in acts of trademark infringement in violation of the common
law of Georgia.

42. Defendants use of the SePsAsN<K mark is Wi‘lil knowledge and in

willful disregard of Spanx’s rights therein.
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43. Defendants’ aforesaid acts have irreparably damaged Spanx and will
continue to irreparably damage Spanx unless enjoined by this Court, as a result of
which Spanx is without an adequate remedy at law.

44, Defendants’ use of the SeP»A+NeK mark has injured and continues to
injure Spanx in an amount not yet ascertained.

COUNT V - DILUTION UNDER Q.C.G.A. § 10-1-451(D)

45,  Spanx repeats and realleges the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 44
as if' set forth fully herein.

46. By reason of the foregoing acts of Defendants, there exists a
likelihood of injury to business reputation or of dilution of the distinctive quality of
SPANX Mark in violation of O.C.G.A. § 10-1-451(b).

47. Defendants’ use of the SeP+A+NeK. mark: is with knowledge and in
willful disregard of Plaintiffs’ rights in and to the SPANX Mark.

48. Defendants’ dilution of the distinctive SPANX Mark has irreparably
damaged Spanx and will continue to damage Sparnx irreparably unless enjoined by
this Court, as a result of which Spanx is without an adequate remedy at law.

COUNT VI - UNFAIR COMPETITION UNDER
0.C.G.A. § 23-2-55 AND GEORGIA COMMON LAW

49,  Spanx repeats and realleges the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 48

as if set forth fully herein.
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50. By reason of the foregoing, Defendants have engaged and are
continuing to engage in acts of unfair competition in violation of O.C.G.A. § 23-2-
55 and the common Jaw of Georgia.

51. Defendants’ use of the SePeA<N+K mark is with knowledge and in
willful disregard of Plaintifls’ rights in and to the SPANX Mark.

52. Defendants’ acts of unfair competition have caused and will continue
to cause financial damage to Spanx and irreparable injury for which Spanx has no
adequate remedy at law.,

53. Defendants’ use of the SeP»AsN*K. mark has injured and continues to
injure Spanx in an amount not yet ascertained.

COUNT VII1 - DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES
UNDER 0.C.G.A. §§ 10-1-371 ¢t seq.

54, Spanx repeats and realleges the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through
53 as if set forth fully herein.

55, By reason of the foregoing acts, Defendants have engaged in
deceptive trade practices as deseribed under the Uniform Deceptive Trade
Practices Act at O0.C.G.A. § 10-1-372, including passing off goods or services as
those of another; causing likelihood of confusion or of lmi{s:-under:sﬁtzmding as to the
source, sponsorship, approval or certification of goods or services; causing
likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to affiliation, connection or

12
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association with or certification by another; and representing that geods or services
have sponsorship or approval that they do not have.

56. Defendants have willfully engaged in the foregoing trade practices,
knowing them to be deceptive. |

57. Defendants’ actions were with knowledge and in willful disregard of
Plaintiffs’ rights in and to the SPANX Mark,

58, Defendants’ deceptive trade practices have caused and will continue
to cause financial damage to Spanx and irreparable injury for which Spanx has no

adequate remedy at law,

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Spanx prays:

1. That this Court issue a preliminary and permanent injunction pursuant
to 15 U.S.C. § 1116, and/or under applicable Georgia law or statute, enjoining and
restraining Defendants, and their affiliates, agents, ]part11|3:r:;, servants and
employees, or anyone acting with their authority or on their behalf, from directly or
indirectly using SeP«A*N*K or any name, designation or mark containing
SePeAsNeK, or any other term similar to the SPANX Mark; which is likely to cause
confusion, mistake or to deceive;

2. That this Court, pursuant to 15 U.8.C. § 1118, and/or under applicable

13
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Georgia law or statute, order that all goods, labels, signs, prints, packages,
wrappers, receptacles, and advertisements in the possession or under the control of
Defendants bearing $*P+A°N+K or any name, designation or mark containing
SeP«A<N-K, or any other term confusingly similar to the SPANX Mark, and all
plates, molds, matrices and other means of making the same, shall be delivered up
and destroyed;

3. That Defendants be required to account to Spanx for any and all
benefits or profits derived by Defendants from the use of SePeA«NeK, or any name,
designation or mark containing SeP+AsN+K, or any other term confusingly similar
to the SPANX Mark, including the sale of any and all products or services
associated with any such name or mark, and for all damages sustained by Spanx by
reason of said acts of infringement, unfair competition, dilution, and other causes
of action and conduct cornplained of herein;

4, That this Court award Spanx the amount of D-e:féndams' profits
obtained from Defendants’ unlawful actions as set forth herein, pursuant to 15
US.C.§ 1117

5. That this Court award Spanx all damages sustained as a result of
Defendants’ unlawful actions as set forth herein, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117,

and/or under applicable Georgia law or statute, and that the award of damages be

14
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trebled and/or increased in accordance with 15 U.S.C. § 1117;

6.  That this Court award punitive damages against Defendants pursuant
to O.C.GA. § 23-2-55;

7. That this Court award Spanx the costs of this action and its reasonable
attorneys' fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117, 0.C.GA. § 10-1-373 and other
applicable Georgia law; and

& That this Court grant such other and further relief as it shall deem just.

it
Respectfully submitted, this 7

day of Jé%?;VJQ.. , 2008.
SUTHERLAND ASBILL & BRENNAN LLP

7N /

(P B, (simeenct e
Patricia B. Cunningham A
Georgia Bar No. 202150
Deidré A. Francis
Georgia Bar No. 068676
999 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30309
Telephone: 404.853.8000
Facsimile: 404.853.8806
e-mail; patricia.cunningham@sablaw.com
¢-mail: deidre.francis@sablaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
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available in extra-large
at Salon Z, the Web
site’s pﬂhJs> size section.
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5 Undercover Agents

i SMOQTH MOVES In the lingerie department - -

; are requived If there's clingy stuH in your ]
choset. When you shop, take along amy jersey

! items you own, and for heaven's. sake, try :

K them on, Check that you look bumplessly
sheek, particularty from the rear, The number

i one problem under knits ki visible "hacik fat” —— ‘ \
taused by & poorly fiting bra, says Mellssa | "
Sones, coauthior of Full Frontal Fashion: y L

i Nover Worry Again About What (o Wear. o Vi

Another ks woefully exaggeratec panty flines. ‘ ‘ e

AlHn-one shapers are the most comprehenstve - B e - —
way to achieve a bulpe-fres appearance, ’
espacially beneath a dress. But It's terrific
1o have the flexIbility of lingerie separates,
gays Sones, because they lel you focus on E i
the challenges of specific jersey pleces. : o
There are tops that firen upper ams, hoost If rooy
you with underwire, disappear under strapless la

dresses. Thighlength bottoms—great for The complete lingerta draveer contains  Mystére. 2. tong-leg walst cinch

; : ) o | ; ‘ ol y .2, -leg walst cin:her,
pencil siirts. narrawer parts—sfim hips iplack pleces for ctark jerseys, nudafor S22, Jockey. 3. V-neck three-quarter-
and stomach, kit your butt, s, in the high- Mght fabrics. 1. Camisole withmolded  steeved top, $98, Cass and Co. 4, Hide
wailsted versions, prevest midrif “rolls.” cups and underwire support, $68, L& & Sleolc strapless caml, $38, Spanc

140 NOYEMBEIR 1444
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‘ C FIT INTO YOUR SKINNY JEANS % 7 TIPS THAT TAKE OFF POUNDS

!
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Favorite
Get the Most From Your

Underwear

JB' 1] l] ;h ]h( Wl '1[.1][ Ef(n ':; “Shaping products

transform your body--no gym naq umsd‘ " Nethero says.

“They help clothes fall smoothly and give you extra confidence
because you're not walking around jiggling.” Forget girdles: ,r
Today's versions are made of thin stocking-like material £ .-
and are more comfortable. Try Spanx Higher Power High

'p's not-so-
.d things
PLUS

= | Her Top
it
AN | ", §EUECtp£ﬁ;

1|_;l
[2%

e
iv AE ‘.mm. j; E%.i f.

ih
é

E
s
}

!":” Wai @ i L n s;ooclhousm-eeplmg com "
aisted Power Panty ($34, Nordstrom), which slims your ‘
x5 ‘T!" midriff, tummy, butt, and thighs. ~:§::,
I _ | NS
4 ﬂFVVinta'SL£M0CL~ ------ - \::_-.--:::ng:NQ..ﬁ-__, T RN
shopping spree, p. 71 ‘?‘J‘.‘::::::EE 3"-:::"::E*-~----......,.....,..... N
B S N S — 7T
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WHO BEATS IT Throw an these high-waisted Spanx undies, 5
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IFnle Edit View Favorites Tools \He!p

Bos - @ - [¥) [B] @] Pseocn Fgrovrtss € U R4 @ - E

address 1‘] http:ffwvew.sexypantie sandnaught ylmu kers.com/p-7-bbr-Flirt-unde arwired-bra.aspx

i ~~—tr o et === = et

——————————————————

» sexy panties and na

Home o Shop Women o Special Offers @ Shop Men o

Horne » Shop Women » FLIRT Bra & NIGHTY Knicker » EER Flirt U nderwired Br
— A

® Centact Us I‘ Fnl “ ![El‘ = Illu Ili .'1
"

. )
® Customer Service

® My Account

Ranges

® Grace

® EBmbroidered

e Flirt

® Mini

¢ Ming

- -
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Fde Edit  View Favorites nmﬂs l*ﬂp
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——————————————————

o sexy panties and na

Home o Shop Women e :3[u}cialliﬂﬂknn; o Shop Men o

||||| |

e e e b e e e e e e e e e

® ContactUs
® Customer Service g
® My Account ' ‘
Ranges ‘L

Trace ;

rei ) }I

o Flirt ‘!,
o Mini k‘llllll
o Ming _h_,_J‘Il _______

® Grace
® Embrcidered
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Members  Register  Login

Filed 04/09/2008

Page 2 of 12
Shepping Bag

Page 1 of11

You have o item(s)

Home » Stockists

Contact 1Js

Customer Service

My Account.

Ranges

Grace

Embroidered

Flirt

Mini

Ming
Sash
Nighty

Cotfton

French

JB

Dressing Gown

Mens Range

View Entire Collection

Stockists

‘The full range of our products can be found here on the website, A selection of our products can be found in the f
shops; it is advisable to call ahead to check that they have the item you ray be interested in.

UK Stockists

London:

Austique
330 King's Road
LONDON
SWasUR

Tel: 020 7376 4555

Fenwicks London
6 New Bond Street
LONDCN

W1A 3BS

Tel: 020 7629 9161

KFs Laundry

74 Marylebone Lane
LONDON

W1l 2PW

Tel: 020 7486 7855

Miss La La’s Boudoir
148 Gloucester Avenue

LLONDCON

htip://sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com/t-stockists.aspx

4/412003
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NWI 8JA

Tel: 020 7483 1888

Smith's

131 College Road
LONDON

INW1o 5HA

Tel: 020 Bobo 4026

Strip

112 Talbot Road
LONDON

W1 LIR

Tel: 020 7727 2754

Top Shop

216 Oxford Street
LLONDON

WiD 1LA

Tel: 020 7636 7700

South East:

Ballantyne Brown
9 High Street
Pinner

HAs 5PJ

Tel: 020 BB58 B354

Guilt Lingerie

Golden Square |
Petworth

WEST SUSSEX

(GU28 gAP

http://sexypanticsandnaughtyknickers.com/t-stockists.aspx 4/4/2008
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' ) Tel: 01798 342108

The Lavender Room
16 Bond Street

North Laine
BRIGHTON

BN11ED

Tel: 01273 220380

Pudding Lingerie

The Walk (previously King's Walk)
King Street

READING

RG:i 2HG

Tel: 0118 959 4118

Room 66

The Old Nurseries
Chapel Lane
West Wittering
CHICHESTER
PC20 8QG

Tel: 01243 514062

South West & Channel:

Amelia’s Attic
66 Fore Street
Salcombe
DEVON

TQ8 BET

Tel: 01548 844445

Missy & Lady Blaze

http://sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com/t-stockists.aspx 47472008
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) ' 44a Kinsbury Street

Marlborough
WILTSHIRE
SNB1JE

Tel: 01672 511100

Nautilus

3 Mill Street:
51 Peter Port
GUERNSEY
GY11HQ

Tel: 01481 730375

Midlands:

Blue Bella

82 Trent Boulevard
West Bridgford
NOTTINGHAM
NGz 5BL

Tel: 01159821392

North:

Ansiti

21 The Bullring
Wakeficld
LEEDRS
WFL1HB

Tel: 01924 383511

Number 15

15 Thornton's Arcade

Ettp://sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com/t-stockists.aspx 4/4/2008
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Leeds
WEST YORKSHIRE
181610

Tel: 0113 242 0550

Scotland:

Fifi & Ally
Unit 51-52 Princes Scuare
48 Buchanan Street
GLASGOW
GLadN

Tel: 0141229 0385

Love LaLa

1 The Avenue
Bridge of Allan
Stirlingshire
FKg 4NR

Tel: 01785 833188

Organic Pleasures
=1 Eroughton Street
EDINBURGH
EH13RJ

Tel: 0131 558 2777

Web Retailers
www.figleaves.com

\www.g;l;lmoruwusamwmrcrus.cwom

www.becheeky.com

http://sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com/t-stockists.aspx 4/4/2008
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For wholesale enquiries please contact:
Enmail:sally@sexypantiesandnanghtylmickers.corn

Tel/Fax: + 44 (0) 208 740 861

Address: Unit 2H, Woodstock Studios
96 Woodstock Grove

LONDON W12 BLE

North American Stockists

A La Folie
1816 4th Street
Berkeley CA 94710

Tel: 510 845 1616

Active Endeavors
¢o1 Church Street
Evanston IL 60201

Tel: 847 869 7070

Alexis Schoenberg
124 East 7gth Street
New York NY 10075

Tel: 212 288 7209

Barney's
660 Madison Avenue
New York NY 10021

Tel; 212 8§26 8900

Bonne Nuit

1387 N. Main Street

http://sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com/t-stockists.aspx 4/4/2008
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) ' Walnut Creek CA 94596

Tel: 925 €35 1195

Brooklyn Fox
132 N 5th Street
New York WY 11211

Tel: 718 599 1555

Calla Lily
558 Pavilions Lane
Sacremento CA 95825

Tel: 707563 £188

Coeur
132 S. 17th Streel,
Philadelphia PA 19103

Tel: 215 972 0373

Derriere de Soie
216 W Water 5Street #E
Charlottesville VA 22902

Tel: 434 977 7455

Fraire Frou Frou
13017a Ventura Boulevard
Studio City CA 91604

Tel: 818 783 4970

Fred Segal Fun/Tirander Parsons
500 Broadway

Santa Monica CA 9o4qm

Tel: 510 394 ¢814

Graffiti Pink

http://sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com/t-stockists.aspx 4/4/2008
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www.graffitipink.corn

Tel: 388 279 7465

Henri Bendel
=12 Fifth Avenue
New York NY 10019

Tel: 212 247 1100

Journelle
4 East 17th Street
New York NY 10003

Tel: 212 255 7800

LLa Petite Caquette
$1 University Place
New York NY 10003

Tel: 212 473 2478

Lavender & Lace
@72 Norwood Avenue
Deal NJ 05723

Tel: Boo 473 9326

LLisa Kline
w207 Melrose Avenne
Los Angeles CA 90046

Tel: 323 297 0490
Lula Lu

212 East 3rd Avenue
San Mateo CA g4401

Tel: 650 348 B858

Luxe Lingerie

http://sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com/t-stockists.aspx 41412008
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463 N. Camden Drive
Beverly Hills CA go210

Tel: 810 247 8477

Mimi Hy
12019 Ventura Boulevard
Studio City CA 91604

Tel: 818 761 2202

Nancy Koltes

Various locations see www.nancykoltes.com

Neroli
7644 Girard Avenue
La Jolla CA 92037

Tel: 858 456 9618

Oh Baby
1811 NE Broadway
Portland OR 97232

Tel; 507 281 7430

Patricia Field
402 Bowery
New York NY 10012

Tel: 212 ¢66 4066

Peekaboo
g22 E. Cooper
Aspen CC 81611

Tel: 970 925 9317

Planet Blue Malibu

4835 Cross Creek Rd Ste 13A

http://sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com/t-stockists.aspx 4/4/2008
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‘ ' Malibu CA 90264

Tel: 3103178566

Planet Blue Beverly Hills
1653 12th Street
Santa Monica CA 90404

Tel: 310 396 1101

Polka Dols and Moonbeams
8281 W 3rd Street
Los Angeles CA 90048

Tel: 523 655 3880

She
1024 W. Armitage Chicago IL 60614

Tel: 573 E80 Bo6i1

Underdressed
26 Boulder Trail

Bronxville NY 10708

Victoria’s Secret
Various stores contact customer service for details:

Tel; 1 800 411 5116

Wisdom

=55 SW Fark Portland OR 97205
Tel: 505 223 6649 Woodley & Bunny
490 Driggs Avenue

Brooklyn NY 11211

Tel: 718 218 6588

Canadian Stockists

http://sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.corn/t-stockists.aspx

Page 11 of 12 Page 10 of Il

4/4/2008
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Flesh

1105-933 Seymour Strect
Vancouver

V6B 6L6

Tel: 403 852 7683

For whaolesale enquiries in North America please contact:
Tina Storch

The T Room

tina@pacificcoastreps.com

4714 596 0265

Sexy Pantics And Naughty Knickers, Unit 2H Woodstock Stadlios, 36 Woodstock Grove, London Wi2 8LE
Wehsite Terms of Use | Privacy Policy | Site Map | Accessibility | Customer Servieg | Contact Us | e-Cormmeree by Atelier Studios

http://sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com/t-stockists.aspx 4/4/2008
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\l/

Yinois.Net

DOMAIN-BASED RESEARCH § LRVTGES

WHOIS Lookup

Pomain Registration

sexypantiesandna....cor Whois

sexypantiesandna....net Whois
sexypantiesandna....biz Whois
sexypantiesandna....info Whois

Similar Domains Available for
$9.95

[T xxxpantizsandnanght...
[T xxxpantiesnbadpants...
[T xxxpantiesnnaughtyk...
I™ xxxpantiesnhotpants...
7 sexypantiesnnaughty...
™ xxxpantiesandbadint...
™ xxxpantiesandnaught...
I~ xxxpantiesandnaught...

I xxxpantiesnbadpants..

I xxxpantiesnnaughtyk...
™ xxxpantiesnhotpants...
™ sexypantiesnnaughty...
[~ xxxpantiesandbadkni...

xxxpantiesandnaught...

™ xxxpantiesandnaught...

I xxxpantiesnbadpants...

(~0rder Naw| |

[&m ] rar|

Click here for a SiteTiki.com article about sexypantiesandr

WHOIS information for: sexypantiesandna

[whois . enom.com]

Eergpengneecz

Visit AboutUs.org for more information about sexyp.
ggnnnﬂh;::mawypantiesandnauqhtvknickers.com

Registration Service Provided By: Arbor Domains & .
Contact: support@arbordomains. com
Visit: http://www.arbordomains.com

Domain name: sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers.com

Registrant Contact:
Sexy Panties And Naughty Knickers
NA NA (NA)
NA
Fax:
Flat 3, 32 Brompton Square
WA,
us

Administrative Contact.:
NA
Pom Lampson (pomlampson@?AHIO.COM)
Organizaticnl
Fax:
Organizaticnl
NA&,
s

Technical Ccntact:
NA
Claranet Ltd (hostmasterg@uk.clara.net)
44 (0)8453552020
Fax: 44(0)87088788%8
21 Southampton Row
Holborn, LONDOMN WCLIR SHA
UK

Status: Locked

Name Servers: .
NS1.FRIENDLYDNS . COM
NS2,FRIENDLYDNS ., COM
NS3.FRIENDLYDNS ., COM

hitp/fwvrw.whois.net'whois_new.cgi?d=sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers&tld=com 3/27/2008
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Domains For Sale

Domains available for sale.
none

Domain Information
Domain_Name_Registration, Meves
Daily DN Changes, ICANN

Copyright © 1999-2008

Creation date: 29 Rug 2002 11:17:58

Expiration date: 29 Aug 2009 11l:18:15

The data in this wheois database is provided to you
purposes only, that is, to assist you in obtaining
related to a domain rame registration record. We m
available ™as is,™ and do not guarantee its accura
wvhois qQuery, you agree that you will use this data
purposes and that, under no circumstances will you
enable high volume, automated, electronic processe.
this whois database system providing you this info.
enable, or otherwise support the transmissicn of m
commerizial advertising or solicitations via direct
mail, or by telephone. The compilation, repackagin
other use of this dats is expressly prohibited wit!
consent from us.

We reserve the right to modify these terms at any -
this query, you agree to abide by these terms,
Version 6.3 4/3/2002

Verio Ine. - Growing Your Business, One Click At A

Hosting Resources
Web Hosting, VFS, Managed Hosting,

Windows Hosting, Windews Scrvers
Dedicated Web losting

http:/fwvew.wheis.net'whois_new.cgi?d=sexypantiesandnaughtyknickers&tld=com 312712008
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§§ﬂ§Ehlﬁﬁ?Hanq | | - gt
. v | : www.asablaw.com
KTTORIEYS: AT (AW ' '

JAMES H. JOHNSON, JR.
DIRECT LINE: 404.853- 8305
E-mal; jarnos Johnson(Dsabiaw.con

October 24, 2007

Pom Lampson

Company Director _

Sexy Pantics and Naughty Knickers Limited
- Unit 2H Woodstock Studios

36 Woodstock Grove

London W12 BLE

United Kingdom

Re: " Use of SPANK
Our Reference Nuraber: 20778.0003

Dear Ms. Lampson: -

‘Vh:nqnn&wmmiﬂhﬁhcx;lmaJﬁhc‘TJduqnuqfﬁunniSkua]ik&mif(?hdsgﬂﬂdkﬁb?),ﬁuundcr
of the Company, in various trademark matters. We are writing to object to Sexy Panties and
Naughty Knickers Limited's (“S.P.AN.K.") use of SPANK. for intimate apparel. .-

As you may know, Ms, Blakely is the owner of a trademark registration in the United
!quﬂsﬁnﬂﬂurnnn&HSP%UN)f'fbrhnsknz;Ihuynﬁ;qmmns,db:mumgshhi&dﬂmmﬁm1nwhnvw=u'
(FU4ﬁsuaﬁMmﬁﬁkniLlhiLABUD.!NRAJ{X.thstmxmdknmmmﬁnuommwnuﬁby]MELIﬂm&xlyamMUﬂu:
Company in the United States since August 15, 2000 and is a famous trademark. SPANX® is
also in use in the United Kingdom and protected by a Comrnunity Trademark Registration
(CTM) (Registration No 2,088,250) filed in 2001 for the same items a3 in the United States. The
CTM covers all of the countries of the European Union, including the United Kingdom, M.
Wasilewski, a former employee of the Company, advised you of these rights in an ernail dated
January 23, 2006 and you acknowledged receipt of same in an email dated January 31, 2006,

As g result of Ms, Blakely’s and the Company®s well-established rights in the SPANX®
mark, unauthorized use of marks that are confusingly similar may constitute trademark
infringement, tradernark dilution and/or unfair competition under federal and state laws and may
lead consumers, or other parties, to believe that there is some association between the Company
or Ms. Blakely and the goods or business of & party using such a similar mark. Such uses of
marks may also disparage or otherwise damage the goodwill and reputation of the Company’s
products and the trademarks associated therewitk. As we are sure you can appreciate, the

AR T
Atdanta Auslin Heuston m NewYork wm Tollahassee w Washinglon, DC
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Pom Lampson.
October 24, 2007

l%uy:2txf3

lgonumnrrandlvb.]3hmelyrnustﬂuntfon-be\ngﬂantxncmmurumrﬂuulm)con&ugquy'nnnmmr
lnaﬂksan~umcd1nunﬁysthatcoumdlnnutlmLunpau1&usc1nﬂuabk.asuﬂs

]hluuunxxmnhrconm:nacnu1nnnnmmnthw;yourconmmmmymsseunmgluqynﬁsan@huudcnwcmr
bearing the SPANK mark. The Company and Ms. Blakely are concerned sbout the use of the
SPANK mark due to the similarity in sound and appearance to the famous SPANX® trademark,
As aresult of the similarity of the marks and the goods on which they are used, consumer
confusion appears to be quite likely. For these reasons, we must demand that you and any
tdﬁduﬂcdtmnnpannﬂhcn]pmnu"wmmnucnhdﬂby)mny<xasetdlusccdihe‘SP!UQanm&dcowamur

similar marks, and abandon any and all applications, if any, for SPAINK or any sirilar marks in

the United States, Canada, the United Kingdom, and any other countries in the world.

The Company and Ms. Blakely hereby demand that § PJ\]Q](.ummneduuchfccas-
infringing the SPANX marks. To that end, ﬁu'CcunpanytuulSara!ﬂahelydknmmmdthat
S.P.ANK. inumediately do the following:

{1 oa&x?andck"dm*&omnawufﬁn{hmrnuunn%mUmm-sah;tmrdv1nknmunlcilnnmmmw
appan!Qathoﬂum1ninn@ungluﬂns)beanwmnSPﬁLNﬂ(cn:mnycﬁbcrsunmhmlnaﬂmm

(@) wdemxoy:ﬂlnnﬁmnguu;nﬁuuuueagmmwclGnnicﬂbmruﬁrunpmmvucnxﬂumlus :
pos session, or that of its agents; '

) lammmﬂaﬂlcnnswwmhng1nckwsforﬂm=Lnﬁinguu;umuuuucaquxuel(andtnhmr
infringing items);

(4)  account ﬁn:mu;unfnsrnadclntxnuux1un1vnuhsah",oftbclnﬁnngumgxnuanc
- appare] (and other mfnng ing items); and

(5) ]pnnddknmsvdﬂhthcruunesandhinﬁmmtznﬁntnahénikulﬂlre&uh1s wholesalers or
suppliers frorn whom S.P.AN.K, has sold intimate apparel (and other infringing
items) bearing SPANK: or any similar marks.

If 8.P.ANK. fails to comply with these dernands and provide proof of same, the
(}muqkuuramdlds Eﬂakebfvnﬂlbcfonmuitocxmmummraﬂaunuhﬂﬂelegalcqnunmhlnchmduqrﬂu'
filing of a civil action requiesting an injunction, monetary damages and lost profits, costs,
attorneys fees, and any other relief allowed under the laws of the United States, the United
Kingdom or any country where the infringing items are sold.

lf1hc$:Unmnsancamcepuﬂﬂkmeyou,ph Lxdhaw-anuaﬂn41cof uPJAJQ](,su;n
where indicated below and fax to my fax number above.

AQ 1762474.)



» Case 1:.08-cv- 0137i|!VSD Document 1-9  Filed 04/%.2008 Page 4 of 4
;o _

Pom Lampson.
October 24, 2007
Page 3 of 3

‘“h.hmakiormmudlo'wmnmumqpmmuunlnaﬂhmdmwmuw lf\Ncck)nothmarfnmmlyoulrr
()chﬂbmrﬂd 2007, we will be forced to pursue other remedies.

Very traly yours,

SUTHERLAND ASBILL & BRENNAN LLP
2 '
. ""7 /__ .
,f"""""/ﬂa--—— / ‘:—‘-‘\/9"’4dd""’“‘" )
o Lunmslifﬁohnsmn,h _
" Counsel for SPANK, hm*:mmi wua]Bh&ely

7 /

4

I, Pom Lampson, S.P.AN.K. and all affiliated companies or parties owned or controlled
by me, hereby agree to comply with all of the terms enumerated above within 30 days of the
signing of this letter.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:

(Signature)

Pom Lampson, &3 an individual
and as a duly authorized officer
of S.P.ANK.

Date

- A0 TTR4]
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W
Sutherand "Ksma, G4 32205 3¢
}EI\S*ﬂUIfi" s 404,052.800%
ﬂﬁaﬂﬂlﬂllLLP‘ ‘ rarw.aablaw.com
KITORNEYS AT 1LY e
JAMES H. JOHNSON, |8,

MRECT LINE: 404.553- 8393
(Emaadk; jarnas johoson @ sablaw.com

December 6, 2007

Via EMAIL AND REGISTERED M1,
John. Provo@maslon.com

Joln W, Provo

Maslon Edelman Borman & Brand, LLP
3300 Wells Fargo Center

90 South Seventh Street

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402.4140

Re:  Useof SPANK
Cnur Reference Number: 20778.0093

Dear Mr, Provo:

I am vriting on behalf of Spanx, Inc. and Sara Blakely (“Spanx™) in response to your
letter dated Novernber 9, 2007, In that letter, you deny that your client's mark creates any
likelihood of confuision with the farous SPANX.® mark. You note that others have SPANK!
formatives which coexist on the register, including six for clothing items, two of which appear to
predate our client's mark. Therefore, you conclude that Spanx does not have exclusive rights to
all variations of SPANK marks. 'You also state that your ¢lient cloes not use the mark in
sdvertising and promotional material aimed at the public, but only as an abbreviated form of
your client’s name. We have carefully considered your client's arguments and strengly disagree,

Spenx never claimed that it had exclusive rights to any and all formatives for SPANK for
¢lothing. What we said was that your client’s mark was phonetically and visually similar to our
client's mark for very closely related iterns, narnely intimate appare] versus hosiery/lingerie.
None of the cited registrations are as close to our client’s mark as SPANK., Additionally, one of
them, SPANK SPORT, is not in use in the United States or Canada as best we can determine.
Therefore, this mark does not provide support for your ¢lient’s positior. In any event, SPANK
and SPANX. are essentially identical both visually and phonetically, The likelihood of confusion
is further heightened by the close relationship of the goods. Thus, we believe that consumer
confusion is likely.

In regard to your argument that your client is not using the mark in advertising to the
public, we find this argument puzzling and without merit. Use of the mark on the product to

Atlanta ) Austin m Bouston [ New York . Tallzhassee ] Washtogpton, DG



Case 1:08-cv-0137WSD Document 1-10  Filed 04/@9'/2008 Page 3 of 3
4 p

John W. Provo
December 6, 2007
Page 2 of 2

identify it to the public is an advertising use. The use of such a similar name on a product so
closely related to Spanx’s product is a public and infringing use. The fact that your client chose a
name that is too Jong to put on the product does not mean that Spanx has 1o tolerate the
infringing abbreviation. One may speculate that your client purposefully chose & name whose
abbreviation would be very similar to the SPANX® mark, The resulting trademark, SPANK,
infringes Spanx's rights.

If your client truly respects the intellectual property rights of others as stated in your
letter, then your client shou!d be willing to immediately cease the use of the mark in the United
States and the rest of the world and comply with the other requirements of our Cctober 24, 2007
letter, This is an extremely important issue for Spanx. Spanx has expended considerable effort tc
tuild the SPANX® matk into the famous mark that it is today. Unless we receive: a favorable
response from you by December 14, 2007 we will assume that your client is not interested in
resolving this matter amicably and we will proceed accordingly.

Very ttuly yours,

!FU11JEIULAJ¢DMASIH1JLdh]3RJﬂth¥NVLIJ?

/7’
— / :.... --" 7

/,—--') 4‘--" / ---./ p-—g‘i

humrrﬁljohnsom.h
Counsel for SPANX, Inc. and Sara Blakely

"‘---——....

JH M rdp
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